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PART-A (English Language (Basic Knowledge)) 

Q.No: 1 Identify the part of the sentence that contains a grammatical error.

A. The new manager B. ,s responsible of C. the entire markeong o. campaign.

The new manager 

is responsible of 

the enrire marketing 

campaign. 

Click Here to Challenge Question No.: 1 

Click Here to Challenge Question No.: 2 
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iiH&il 
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PART-C (Quantitative Aptitude (Basic Arithmetic Skill)) 

Click Here to Challenge Question No.: 51 

Q.No: 51 A, B, and Center into a partnership. A invests Rs. 80,000, B invests Rs. 60,000, and C invests Rs. 40,000. After 6 months, B increases
his capital by 25%, while c decreases his capital by 10%. At the end of 1 year, the total profit is Rs. 1,20,000. What is e's share in 
the profit? 

A, B afRc��*�=tr�t1A 80,000 M, B 50,000MafRc40,000M�=tr�t1 5�il'IG. B �1iGftif 25% 
� � � t, � C ��if 10% � q,Jft � t1 1 qi;r � 3f<f if,� ffi'll 1,20,000 � "ITT"iTT t I ffi"'l' if C q;J � � t;? 

Rs. 20,000 

ao,ooo 

Rs. 24,582 

a4,ss2 

Rs. 30,000 
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PART-D (General Awareness) 

Q.No: 76 Who was the first woman Director-General of the Archaeological Survey of India?

Kamala Das
<Pl"ffi�

Debala Mitra

�Jim 

Anna Chandy

3[-Al�

- Chitra Ramkrishna

Click Here for PART-D

Click Here to Challenge Question No.: 76
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PART-B (General Intelligence) 

Q.No: 26 If HARMONY is coded as KDUPRQB, then what would BALANCE be? 

� HARMONY eta KDUPRQB *�if � f$m 1TlIT 3. <l'T BALANCE eta cltlT � �? 

EOOOQFH 

EOOOQFH 

EOLDQFH 

EOLDQFH 

EOLDQGI 

EOLDQGI 

EOFDRFH 

Click Here for PART-D 

Click Here to Challenge Queshon No.: 26 
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